

Section 12. Curriculum Committee: The Curriculum Committee shall consist of the Provost or designee as chair, the Registrar or designee as secretary, the Dean of the Graduate School or designee, and one faculty member from each college or school. The committee shall recommend approval or disapproval of requests for undergraduate curriculum changes. In addition, the committee shall review overall curriculum patterns and course content of the instructional program other than the University Core Curriculum and shall recommend to the Senate curriculum changes needed by the University.

Deleted: and graduate

Deleted: Graduate curriculum matters, including requests involving 6000-level courses, shall come to the Curriculum Committee following approval by the Graduate Council.

Section 15. Graduate Council: The Graduate Council shall consist of the Dean of the Graduate School as chair, the Associate Dean of the Graduate School as non-voting vice chair, the Assistant to the Dean of the Graduate School as non-voting secretary, and 12 - 15 faculty members, with at least one from each school or college with a graduate program, and a graduate student nominated by the Graduate Student **Council**. Faculty members shall be appointed by the **D**ean of the Graduate School from a list of nominees provided by the Senate Rules Committee. The list of nominees shall, at a minimum, exceed the number of openings by two and shall contain at least two nominees from any school or college without a continuing representative. Faculty members must be full members of the Graduate Faculty. The council shall review requests for curriculum changes in courses that may be taken for graduate credit, review and recommend approval of all proposals for new graduate programs and modifications to existing programs, review existing programs, recommend regulations and policies for the Graduate School, and assist the **D**ean of the Graduate School in carrying out those regulations and policies.

Deleted: Organization

Deleted: d

Deleted: d